

SADATI PHILEMON BATURE

Address: Hong ward Hong LGA, Adamawa State

Email: sadatiphilemon93@gmail.com

Phone: +2347065776598

Date of Birth:3rd November, 1999

Place of Birth:Hong, Adamawa state

Local Gov't Area:Hong Local Government

State of origin:Adamawa state

Nationality:Nigerian

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a creative and versatile young personality, who has the capacity to build a career in a highly challenging environment with a drive for excellence to achieve managerial goals. I possessed over two years of work experience in areas of Accounting and Bookkeeping, Field operations, Procurement and Project management.

PERSONAL SKILLS:

Good attention to details, highly organized, rigorous, integrity, selfmotivated, respecer of time, strong sense of responsibility and being able to maintain high level of confidentiality.

Communication skills: I possess good oral and written communication skills,approachable and diplomatic personal. I communicate fluently in kilba,English andHausa language.

Leadership skills: I have a kin ability to provide technical assistance and expert advice to staff

Stress Management: I have the ability to work twenty-four hours under watch, flexible and a very good observer as well.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

(1)Enumerator with Mercy Corp NGO for eleven months (2021-2022)

(2) A bank Teller in Access bank plc for one year (2022-2023)



EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- National Diploma in Accountancy

Federal Polytechnic Mubi (2018-2021)

- Senior Secondary Certificate

Christ the Foundation Comprehensive Secondary School, Hong. (2013-2019)

- Primary Leaving Certificate

Central Primary School, Hong (2003-2010)

REFEREES

- Mr. Edward Philemon

Lecturer, Department of Maths and Computer

Police Academy, Wudil

Mobile: +2348068790922

- Major Muhammad Tukur Bello(rtd)

House no17 Eclose fed low-cost Jos plateau state

Mobile:+2347065776598

